

From: Paul Sinderbrand

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: June 06, 2016

Subject: Confidentiality denied

Message:

The applicant hereby modifies its request for confidential treatment, and does not request confidentiality for the physical location of the station or the technical characteristics of the Bluetooth communications link. Instead, the applicant requests confidential treatment only for the fixed device with respect to proposed frequencies (5750 MHz), output power (20.4 watts), ERP (55.6 watts), and beamwidth (0 – 30 degrees).